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From: Harrington, Shelley D

To: “request+dwhrdrSawn@foi.uipa.org”

Cc: Schwartz, Toni E; Nadamoto. Laurie J

Subject: RE: Civil Beat - FW: Records Request for Department of Public Safety: DPS - Grants [#136]
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:15:00 AM

Terri,

Here is the list of Federal Grants that PSD received in 2017 & 2018:

FED STATE
TYPE YEAR TIMELINE GRANT MATCH
VOCA

$ $
SAVIN & RESTITUTION 2015 2/1/18 to 6/30/18 | 60,418 15,105

$ $
SAVIN & RESTITUTION 2016 8/1/18 to 6/30/19 | 175,000 43,750
VAWA

$ $
PREA 2014 2017 51,076 17,026

$ $
PREA 2015 2018 50,445 16,815
JAG

$ $
PREA 2016 10/1/17 to 3/31/18 | 25,143 -
RESIDENTIAL
SUBSTANCE ABUSE
TREATMENT GRANT

$ $
SUBSTANCE ABUSE 2016 1/1/17 to 7/31/17 | 66,442 22,148

$ $
SUBSTANCE ABUSE 2017 1/1/18 to 8/31/18 | 51,162 17,054

$ $
SUBSTANCE ABUSE 2018 9/1/18 to 12/31/18 | 51,361 17,121
CARL D. PERKINS
CAREER & TECH
IMPROVEMENT ACT 2006

$ $
EDUCATION 2017 7/2016 to 9/2017 | 54,766 -

$ $
EDUCATION 2018 7/2017 to 9/20018 | 54,968 -
TITLE I, PART D

$ $
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EDUCATION 2017 10/2017 to 9/2019 | 104,739 -

$ $
EDUCATION 2018 8/2017 to 9/2019 | 50,012 -

Shelley Harrington

Intake Service Center DA

PREA Coordinator

919 Ala Moana Blvd. #401
Honolulu, HI 96814
shelley.d.harrington@hawaii.gov

ph. 808-587-1260
fax. 808-587-2568

Chief Justice William Rehnquist wrote in U.S. vs. Salerno: "In our society, liberty is the
norm and detention prior to trial or without trial is the carefully limited exception.”

This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521 and is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. This electronic transmission is for
the sole use of those identified by the author and is the property of the author. Any
further distribution or copying of this message is prohibited by law. If you received this
in error, please notify the author at 808-587-1260 and destroy the message
immediately.

From: PSD.Office.of.the.Director

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Schwartz, Toni E <Toni.E.Schwartz@hawaii.gov>

Subject: FW: Records Request for Department of Public Safety: DPS - Grants [#136]

Toni Schwartz

Public Information Officer

Hawaii Department of Public Safety

Office: 808-587-1358

Cell: 808-683-5507

Facebook: www.Facebook.com/HawaiiPSD
Twitter: www. Twitter.com/HawaiiPSD

PSD Web: www.dps.hawaii.gov

From: Terri Langford <request+dwhr4r5gwn@foi.uipa.org>

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 3:30 PM

To: PSD.Office.of.the.Director <psd.office.of.the.director@hawaii.gov>

Subject: Records Request for Department of Public Safety: DPS - Grants [#136]
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Aloha,

Pursuant to the public records law, | would like to request the following records in
electronic format sent to my email address.

-A list of all federal grants for 2017 and 2018. This list would include the name of the
grant-making agency, the amount of the grant, the time frame it covers, the date it was
obtained and the purpose of the grant's use.

Mahalo,

Terri Langford





